
Minutes
Town of Lake Park Florida

Regular Commission Meetingw

L August 5 2009710pm
y Town Commission Chambers 535 Park Avenue

The Town Commission met for the purpose of a Regular Commission Meeting on Wednesday
August 5 2009 at710pm Present wereViceMayor Carey Commissioners Daly Rumsey and
Osterman Attorney Thomas Baird Town Manager Maria Davis and Town Clerk Vivian
Lemley Mayor DuBois was absent

ViceMayor Carey led the invocation and the Pledge ofAllegiance
Town Clerk Vivian Lemley performed the Roll Call

ADDITIONSDELETIONSAPPROVAL OF AGENDA

ViceMayor Carey stated that there was aproclamation to Ms Helga Wata and apresentation by
Mr Cedrick Thomas on the Agenda but that neither party had yet arrived He stated that the
meeting would proceed as listed but that when they arrive they would stop to hear each item

Motion A motion was made by Commissioner Osterman to approve the Agenda as listed
but with consideration of when Ms Helga Wata and Mr Cedrick Thomas arrive
Commissioner Rumsey made the second

Vote on Motion
Commission Aye Nay Other

Member

Commissioner

Rumsey X

Commissioner

Daly X

Commissioner

Osterman X

ViceMayor
Carey X

Mayor
DuBois Absent

Motion passed 40

Commission Meeting Minutes

August 5 2009 Pae1



CONSENT AGENllA

1 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes ofJuly 15 2009
2 Budget Workshop Meeting Minutes ofJuly 22 2009
3 Fifth Amendment to the Law Enforcement Service Agreement
4 Purchase of Parking Meters
5 Resolution No300809Authorizing Loan and Approving Interlocal Agreement with

the CRA

6 Authorize Payment ofBound Council Fee

Commissioner Rumsey asked that item 4 Purchase of Parking Meters be pulled from the
Consent Agenda for discussion

Public Comment Open
None

Public Comment Closed

Motion A motion was made by Commissioner Osterman to approve item s 1 2 3 5 and
6 of the Consent Agenda Commissioner Rumsey made the second

Vote on Motion
Conunission Aye Nay Other
Member

Commissioner

Rumsey X

CollimiSSioiier

Daly X

Commissioner

Osterman X

ViceMayor
Carey X

Mayor
DuBois Absent

Motion passed 40

Commissioner Rumsey stated that he pulled item 4 Purchase of Parking Meters from the agenda
because of the large purchase price of the parking meters He wanted to discuss whether or not
the item should go out for bid

Town Manager Maria Davis asked Public Works Director Michael Arnold to discuss the item

Public Works Director Michael Arnold explained the reasons previously discussed to purchase
the parking meters He stated that a budget of150000 was established for the purchase of the

Commission Meeting Minutes

August 5 2009 page 2



parking meters at the Budget Workshop He explained the process he used to obtain the purchase
price for the parking meters He stated that Duncan Solutions was one ofthe few companies that
provided single space meters as well as multispace meters He found that the company did not
have a current State contract but the Town did have the option to piggyback on an out of state
contract He stated that there was one in state contract with the University ofCentral Florida that
the Town could piggyback from for the single spaced meters The other contract would be an out
of state contract with the City of Alexandria Virginia which would be piggybacked for the
multispaced meters He stated that if the Town put the project out for bid it would take

approximately 30 to 60 days for the entire process and another six to eight weeks to have the
meters installed

Commissioner Rumsey asked how many companies Mr Arnold had reviewed before choosing
the bid

Mr Arnold explained that he reviewed bids from four companies

Commissioner Rumsey expressed his concerns regarding the cost of the parking meters and
stated that he wanted to get the best bid possible

Commissioner Osterman asked Mr Arnold how the prices compared between the other

companies that he received bids from

Mr Arnold stated that some of the bids were comparable He stated that he asked another
company if they could beat Duncans price and they stated that they were not able to beat it

Conunissioner Rumsey asked if Duncan was the lowest bidder

Mr Arnold explained that Duncan had the lowest price of those companies which had a contract

in which the Town could piggyback

Commissioner Rumsey asked if the Town would save time and money by piggybacking on

another contract

Mr Arnold stated that piggybacking would save the Town time and money

Commissioner Osterman stated that she was concerned about the revenue from the parking
meters She stated that she wanted to move forward expeditiously

Commissioner Daly stated that he preferred tohave the parking meter project bid upon

ViceMayor Carey stated that he was comfortable with the price and services offered from
Duncan

Commissioner Daly stated that money could be saved by putting the project out to bid He
recommended that the Town get back into the bidding process by having the parking meter

project put out for bid

Commission Meeting Minutes

August 5 2009 Pa e 3g



Commissioner Rumsey asked how long it would take for the parking meterproject to go out for
bid

Town Manager Maria Davis stated that it would take staff time and advertisement would take

approximately 30 days Staff would have to draw up specifications and the attorney would need
to review the bid which would cost additional money She stated that her biggest concern was

that the budget for Fiscal Year 2009 through 2010 was based on projected revenue She stated
that in the contracts with other municipalities she reviewed she saw that the contracts were

significant contracts that were competitively bid She stated that she felt it would be a waste of
staff time and a possibility of spending more money and losing two to three months worth of
revenue by putting the project out for bid

Commissioner Rumsey asked if the bid process cost approximately10000

Town Manager Maria Davis stated that it would cost approximately 10000 to put the project
out for bid

Commissioner Rumsey asked Mr Arnold if the other parking meter companies contracts had a

difference ofmore than10000

Mr Arnold stated that theiewas more than a10000 difference with some ofthe companies he
had spoken to

Commissioner Rumsey asked what the projected revenue would be for the parking meters

Town Manager Maria Davis stated that the projected revenue from the parking meters would be
approximately 300000 per year

Commissioner Rumsey stated that he would follow Mr Arnoldsrecommendation for the

parking meters if he believed that it was the best way to go

Mr Arnold stated that the piggybacked contract from Duncan was his recommendation

Commissioner Daly stated that he did not remember the Commission approving the move to go
forward and install parking meters

Commissioner Osterman stated that it was discussed and approved in May or June

Commissioner Daly stated that he wanted a copy ofthe meeting where the parking meters was

discussed and approved He stated that residents had called him and expressed their concerns

about the parking meters and all he could do was suggest that they sign apetition opposing the
parking meters He stated that he had a copy ofa petition with 400 to 500 signatures opposing
the parking meters He stated that JoAnn Doll also had a petition with signatures He expressed
his concerns regarding the parking meters He stated that there were many residents that were

unhappy about the proposed parking meters He stated that there were better options to go

Commission Meeting Minutes

August 5 2009 Page 45



forward with besides the parking meters He stated that he thought that the Commission was

making a giant mistake in approving the parking meters

Public Comment Open

JoAxon Doll 801 Lake Shone D 516 stated that she also had a petition with signatures
opposing the installation ofthe parking meters see Exhibit A Ms Doll read a statement on

behalf of the residents of Lake Harbor Towers In the statement the residents requested that the
Commission not install the parking meters They stated that the meters would hurt the families
and businesses of the Town The meters are costly and difficult to maintain and they do not

believe it would help the Town financially In the statement it was also mentioned that the
serious drainage issues in the Town needed to be addressed The residents asked that the
Commission consider other solutions besides the installation of the parking meters

Public Comment Closed

ViceMayor Carey stated that the Commission had come to consensus back in May to proceed
with the installation of the parking meters He stated that the budget and millage rate was set and
based upon the installation ofthe parking meters

Commissioner Daly stated that spending could be cut and the Town needed to stop hurting the
little people ofthe Town He said that residents may go to other businesses and families may not
want to pay the meter for their children toplay at the park He stated that the projected revenue

may not be generated

ViceMayoi Carey stated that the Commission did not want to originally install the parking
meters He stated that he did not want to put more employees out on the street or raise taxes

The parking meters would be a selective tax wherein those who use it get the benefit ofusing the

parks and the marina

Commissioner Osterman stated that the parking meters were amatter ofopinion She stated that
she had spoken to residents who stated that they did not mind paying for parking meters She
stated that she was also pleased to hear from Marina Director Mike Pisano wherein he informed
her that there was adive fleet that was utilizing the Marina who would not have a problem with
paying for parking She stated that she did not understand why the matter was being discussed
after the Commission had come to consensus to install the parking meters

Commissioner Daly stated that he did not recall that there was a consensus on the parking meter

installation and he wanted acopy ofthe meeting in which it took place

Town Manager Maria Davis explained that she presented Town ManagersGoals at the
Commission Meeting of May 20 2009 She stated that one ofthe goals was to increase revenue

so that the Town would not need to raise taxes The parking meters were discussed at length
There was not a vote but it was very clear that she had consensus to proceed At the Budget
Workshop ofJuly 22 2009 die option ofparking meters was again presented and there was clear
consensus to set the millage and the 20092010 budget on the projected revenue from the

Convnission Meeting Minutes

August 5 200 Page 5



installation of parking meters There was not an agenda item where the Commission voted to
install meters but there were two separate meetings where the Commission had come to a clear
consensus on the parking meter issue She stated that the millage could not be raised after it had
been voted upon on July 22 2009 She stated that at the July 22 2009 meeting she showed the
Commission what the options would be if the parking meters were not installed She welcomed
anyone to take a look at the budget and trim the fat anywhere they see fit She stated that the
budget was trimmed over the last three years and it was so bare bones that the Town can hardly
operate She stated that it was previously recommended that department heads take a salary cut
She stated that there were only four people in the Town who make over 60000 per year and
that she could generate a survey of salaries of department heads at other municipalities and do a

comparison She stated that Lake Park would still come in below the average pay scale despite
the fact that the Commission had done a survey ayear before she came to the Town and adjusted
those salaries to become more comparable She expressed her thoughts and opinions regarding
the installation of the parking meters She stated that there are not any cities that do not have

parking meters She stated that she saw parking meters as a very viable way for the Town to

keep jobs She stated that otherwise she would have to lay off more employees and shut down
the library

Commissioner Osterman thanked those who came to voice their opinions and those who signed
the petition although she thought that the information they were given was not fully accurate
She did not agree that the businesses would be negatively affected She stated that she did not
think it would hurt residents Handicapped parking would remain without fees and anyone could
park two blocks away from the parks and walk there for free She stated that they would have to

pay for the convenience of parking at the parks and certain businesses She stated that it would
hurt residents and children if the Town were to close the Library and the Recreation Department

Motion A motion was made by Commissioner Osterman to approve item 4 Purchase of

Parking Meters of the Consent Agenda Commissioner Rumsey made the second

Vote on Motion
Commission Aye Nay Other
Member

Commissioner

Rumsey X

Commissioner

Daly X

Commissioner
Osterman X

ViceMayor
Carey X

Mayor
DuBois Absent

Motion passed 31

Commission Meeting Minutes

August 52009 Page 6



PROCLAMATION

Helga Wata

ViceMayor Carey read the proclamation to Helga Wata

Ms Wata thanked the Commission forher proclamation

Town Manager Maria Davis stated that Ms Wata donated prom gowns annually to girls who
could not afford them

Commissioner Osterman stated there were some people who set standards high for taking care of
others and Ms Wata was one ofthose people She stated that there was never a time when Ms
Wata was informed of someone in a crisis or need that she did not immediately mobilize herself
to assist those people She stated that Ms Wata was a model businesswoman and a model
citizen of the community

PUBLIC and OTHER COMMENT

Vince Franco 251 W 11
rh

St Riviera Beach FL stated that he was the Executive Director of
the Marine Industry Education Foundation and an employee of the Riviera Beach Maritime
Academy He introduced George Carter who was the president of the Riviera Beach Maritime
Academy He stated that on Tune 20 2009 the Marine Industry Education Foundation hosted a

fishing tournament called The Dolphin Challenge which was a great success and he wanted to

pay tribute back to the Town of Lake Park for making it a great success He also thanked Marina
Director Michael Pisano He presented a Certificate ofAppreciation to the Town He presented
the certificate toViceMayor Carey and Marina Director Michael Pisano

Geoge Caiter President of Riviera Beach MaitineAcademy stated that they appreciated all
ofthe support that d1e Town has given for the fishing tournaments He stated that the academy
would be putting together a VIP boat that would go out in the surrounding communities He
stated that he would be asking the surrounding communitys Commissions to appoint one fishing
person who will go out on the boat for a fishing challenge There will also be akids fishing day
the day before the tournament

Bert I3ostrui2 141 Flaglei Blvd announced that there would be sign ups this Saturday for the
new soccer season from 1030am to 1230 pm The registration fee would be 30 which
includes a shirt shorts and socks Players would have to supply their own shoes The practices
will begin in three weeks and will be held on Saturdays Tuesdays and Thursdays She stated
that next year the American Soccer Organization will be holding its international tournament in
Patin Beach County and are expecting from 10000 to 15000 children to play in the tournament

Public Comment Closed

Commission Meeting Minutes

Au usf 2009g Page 7



PUBLIC HEARING ORDINANCES ON 2ND READING
ORDINANCE NO 082009 Text Change to the Alcoholic Beverages Section to

Exempt Businesses on Park Avenue
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE
PARK FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 6 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES ENTITLED ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES PROVIDING FOR
THE AMENDMENT OF SECTION 66 ENTITLED SALE OF ALCOHOL
NEAR CERTAIN USES PROHIBITED PROVIDING FOR SEVERABLLITY
PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF LAWS IN CONFLICT PROVIDING FOR
CODIFICATION AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan explained that the reason for
Ordinance No 082009

Public Comment Open
None

Public Comment Closed

Motion A motion was made by Commissioner Osterman to approve Ordinance No 08
2009 upon 2nd reading Commissioner Rumsey made the second

Vote on Motion

Commission Aye Nay Other

Member

Commissioner

Rumsey X

Commissioner

Daly X

Commissioner
Osterman X

ViceMayor
Carey X

Mayor
DuBois Absent

Motion passed 0

Attorney Thomas Baird read Ordinance No082009 by captiononly

ORDINANCE NO 092009 Adopt Code Language that Requires the Town to

Expedite Certain Applications for Development
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF LAKE

PARK FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 67 OF THE TOWN CODE
ENTITLED LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE CREATING ARTICLE VII
TO BE ENTITLED EXPEDITED PERMITTING PROVIDING FOR THE

Commissian Meeting Minutes

August 200 Page 8b



CREATION OF NEW SECTIONS 67201 ENTITLED PURPOSE 67202
ENTITLED APPLICABILITY AND SECTION 67203 ENTITLED
TOWNS RESPONSIBILITIES PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY
PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ALL LAWS IN CONFLICT
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan explained the reason for
Ordinance No092009

Public Comment Open
None

Public Comment Closed

Motion A motion was made by Commissioner Rumsey to approve Ordinance No 092009
upon 2nd reading Commissioner Osterman made the second

Vote on Motion
Commission Aye Nay Other
Member

Commissioner

Rumsey X

Commissioner

Daly X

Commissioner

Osterman X

ViceMayor
Carey X

Mayor
DuBois Absent

Motion passed 40

Attorney Thomas Baird read Ordinance No 092009 by captiononly

DISCUSSION POSSIBLE ACTION
PresentationDiscussion Overflow Parking for the Marina

Town Manager Maria Davis stated that CRA Project Manager Richard Pittman would be giving
apresentation on the overflow parking at the Marina

Mr Pittman began aPowerPoint presentation on the overflow parking at the Marina see Exhibit
B He stated that on May 6 2009 he presented to the Commission several alternatives for
additional parking to serve the Marina One of the alternatives was a parking lot in a Town
owned lot between Lake Shore Drive and US 1 at the rear of Dunkin Donuts At the time he

Commission Meeting Minutes

Au ust 2009 Page 9



presented the parking as an entrance from Lake Shore Drive that proceeded west through the
parking lot and egressing through the Dunkin Donut property He stated that discussion with
Dunkin Donuts had not been positive and he had been looking into how to develop a parking lot
where they would not need to egress through private property He reviewed a slide that
represented a revised parking proposal see page 2 ofExhibit B He explained that the east
side end of the parking was Lake Shore Drive and on the west end was the area of existing
parking at the Dunkin Donuts The previous concept was to enter through a driveway on Lake
Shore Drive uses angled parking along the area and exit the parking lot into the Dunkin Donut
parking lot The new proposal would utilize two driveways on Lake Shore Drive A motorist
would travel in the west direction and there would be a turnaround area should they not find
parking on the north side and if there were no parking on the south side they could exit via Lake
Shore Drive The new proposal has 18 parking spaces whereas the former proposal had 15
parking spaces He continued to explain the diagram and the parking lots measurements and
landscaping see page 2 of Exhibit B He stated that the cost would be slightly more due to
additional concrete He stated that in the event of approval from Dunkin Donuts he would
change the layout to angled parking the entrance would still be a driveway on the north with
motorists proceeding west and exiting through the Dunkin Donuts property see page 3 of
ExhibitB

Commissioner Osterman asked whether or not it would be possible to exit onto toUS 1

Mr Pittman stated that he had not reviewed the possibility but due to the proximity of the
driveways from Dunkin Donuts and the businesses to the north the Department of
Transportation would not likely approve a driveway approach onUS 1

Commissioner Daly asked ifDunkin Donuts would be able to maintain their nine parking spaces

Mr Pittman explained that their parking would not be impacted should we go with the new

parking lot proposal Should we go with the original proposal Dunkin Donuts would lose two

parking spaces

ViceMayor Carey asked if those spaces were leased to Dunkin Donuts and if the Town would
need to provide them with a variance

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan stated that they would not have to provide a
variance

ViceMayor Carey stated that he believed that Dunkin Donuts needed more spaces and that was

why the Town leased them additional spaces

Community Development Director Patrick Sullivan explained that the Town could not take away
those spaces because it would take more than halfof theirparking spaces

Commissioner Rumsey asked Mr Pittman for clarification on the parking proposals

Commissioner Osterman asked Mr Pittman toclarify measurements on the parking proposal

Commission Meeting Minutes

August 5 2009 Page 10



Mr Pittman continued to review and explain the parking proposals and answer questions for the
Commission

The Commission came to consensus to not affect Dunkin Donuts parking and to go ahead
with the 90 degree parking proposal on the one side of the parking lot

Presentation Introduction of Florida House of Representatives District 84 Candidate
Cedrick Thomas

Mr Cedrick Thomas introduced himself to the Commission and the Town He stated that he was

a current council member for the City of Riviera Beach and has been there since 2007 and was

running for District 84 House of Representatives of the State of Florida which encompasses
Riviera Beach Lake Park Mangonia Park Northern West Palm Beach Loxahatchee South Bay
Pahokee Belle Glade Canal Point and Freeman Village He gave a briefhistory of the boards
he has been a member of and his credentials He requested that the Commission and residents
come out on August 25 2009 to select him as their next representative

Town Manager Maria Davis thailcedMr Thomas for coming to the Town to introduce himself

Mr Thomas stated that if the Town or Commission had any questions for him he could be
contacted by phone

C0IVIMENTSBYCOMMISSION TOWNMANAGER TOWNATTORNEY

Mayor DuBois
Absent

Commissioner Rumsey announced that the Summer Reading Program ChildrensArt Exhibit at
the Town Library would take place on August 11 2009 The public was invited and there would
be visual arts music dance creative works and refreshments He reminded everyone that

Saturday August 8 2009 was Marina Day from 10 amto 2pm He thanked Marina Director
Michael Pisano and Recreation Director Greg Dowling for their work in advance

Commissioner Daly I would like to see if we could set up a workshop meeting pertaining to
for instance the Marina and anywhere else for that matter so we can all be on the same page as

far as what we have in the Marina restrictions what were voting on and I think a lot of
controversy comesfiom the fact that we probably dontknow for sure what were voting on or if
certain things should be passed or not passed and I really think that the way to clear up all that
that goes on over there We need to get together and have the attorney come in and explain have
the Fire Department there whoever were dealing with have representatives there so that we

know what were doing over there and when we vote on something we know were doing a

legitimate vote So I just want us to all get together and be advised

ViceMayor Carey Are you talking about the trust

Commission Meetine Minutes

Alust 5 009 page0



Commissioner Daly The land trust the restrictions on everything that we have the water plan
several things that weve got going on over there the permits that we acquired for retention
detention all that I dontthink anyone ofus really know what the actual facts are I feel like I
went through a lot of that with Paul Carlisle and so on and I fee like I know a lot of whats
going on over there butIm not sure that we all do So I would just like to have a meeting so

that we can discuss it and in the future wellall be on the same page

ViceMayor Carey The only thing weve done recently to get some permits were some
seawall work and some parking in the retention area andIve asked those questions about what
the effects would be and I have a staff thatsthere to watch the water every week and when it
does I mean as far as the land trust deal we can pull that back out again and get someone from
DCP or from the State of Florida to tell us whether we can or canttake grass out of there but

Commissioner Daly We need the trustees to come and explain certain things to us butI
know we used every square inch of retention and detention throughout the Marina and if you
take any of it out were violating the permit that we were issued for the amount thats there
Whats it going to hurt that we all know ifwere right or wrong or in the middle I just dontsee

why that would hinder us in any way

ViceMayor Carey If it would make you feel better then I have no problem doingit

Commissioner Daly I think it would be in the best interest for all ofus I really do

Town Manager Davis So I need to understand Help me understand who I am to invite

ViceMayor Carey Somebody from the trust who can tell us what we can and cantdo over
there

Commissioner Daly The trustees for that property and what the restrictions are what were
allowed to do and so on the area that they overlook the restricted areas

Town Manager Davis We just had a and counselor maybe you can help me we just had a

title search done by your colleague and we have explicit delineation of the different parcels and
descriptions of the different parcels I dontknow iftheresanybody at the local DEP office we

would have to fly them in from Tallahassee I understand that those people are in Tallahassee
the board that yourespeaking

Commissioner Daly I think that we could deal with the trustees who are local for that area

Theres local trustees

Town Manager Davis Okay I can check it out what else do you need to know

Commissioner Daly He canyouknow whoIm talking about right the trustees Ifnot I can

get you the information

Commission Meeting Minutes

1u u5t 009 Page 12



Town Attorney Tom Baird The trustees are in Tallahassee but there is local DEP staff that
Robert Catchers worked with in egards to permitting Perhaps we can access one of those
people

Commissioner Daly But we have the issues of like I say whoever I think its the water
district who gave us the peimits for as I said the retention detention water catch basins all that
whether we can move any ofthem or dig any of that up without violating the permit that we have
in existence

Town Manager Davis That would be South Florida Water Management District and I can

look at that

Town Attorney Baird Why dont the manager and I take a look at what are all of the
regulatory authorities and pelanits that we have to deal with and try to put together a framework
that we can give to you all and say okay heres whosdoing what and based upon what permits
they control hereswhat were permitted to do

Commissioner Daly I think its the only way were all going to clearly know what were

voting on and not have any problems in the fiiture and wellall be on the same page

TotinManager Davis Okay I need some directionthe attorney and I are going to get
together and were going to determine what agencies and what permits we need to look at and
then we will come back to you and you all will select aworkshop date

Commissioner Daly Good

ViceMayorCarey Then we can findout what we can do and cantdo to the Marina

Commissioner Daly Exactly

ViceMayor Carey I mean I dontsee much more that we can do down there once you
takethe newest thing is the parking but I mean that thing is pretty much built up

Commissioner Daly But we dontyou know like I saythere is a possibility and one thing I

got in my mind is the last time we went for the restaurant they said no not unless were going to

spend 80000 a year Lets see if thatsstill in effect see if there is something else that we can
do and I know we lack parking right now but the project thats going to go across the street

hopefully thats going to have aramp garage There will be future parking there So therefore
who knows what we can and cant do but if we can do something else there lets just know
about it so that were all able to make adecision

Town Manager Maria Davis Okay

ViceMayor Carey Was that all

Commissioner Daly Thatsit

Commission MeeEin Minutes

August 20O9 Page 13



Commissioner Daly asked if the Spirit cruise boat was still at the Marina

Marina Director Michael Pisano stated that the Spirit was no longer at the Marina but the
Majestic Princess just purchased a 124 foot vessel with a sky deck to replace the 80 foot vessel
He stated that utilizing the Majestic Princess would be a better idea for the Marina He stated
that he has been negotiating with the owner about having the Majestic Princess docked for a

particular night out of the week

Town Manager Maria Davis announced that the Workforce Alliance bus was at the library and
was assisting people with resumes They serviced 29 people that day She stated that the bus
would be at the library every Tuesday throughout the month ofAugust

Town Attorney Tom Baird stated that Special Counsel Michael Grogan would be in Florida in
early October which would be a good time to reconvene for another Attorney Client Session with
the Commission He asked if it were acceptable to the Commission he could set up a date and
time tomeet with him

Commission Meeting Minutes

August 2009 Page 5J



ADJOUKNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Commission and after amotion to adjourn by
Commissioner Rumsey and seconded by ViceMayor Carey and by unanimous vote the
meeting adjourned at 920pm

ayor DuBois

To

CeVivian Lemley

TownS1O
SEAL

F4R1OP

Approved on this v2 ofwr 2009

Commission Meeting Minutes

Ausust 5 2009 Page 16


